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The Honorable Robert S. Walker
Ranking Minority Member ER-61
Committee on Science, Space, DMayhew

and Technology JUL 1 6/ /89

House of Representatives 1 1989
Washington, D.C. 20515
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Dear Congressman Walker: % IAdler

6

This is in response to your letter of June 6, 19 iral Watkins, i -
Secretary of Enmergy, regarding correspondence received from
Mr. John Kizer. cP-30
Enclosed is a copy of my response to s Ewen regarding 6/ /B9

Mr. Kizer's letter
I1f we can be of further assistance, \n not hesitate to ask.
Sincerely,
%mm“
Walter M. Polansky
Kg Ryszard Gajewski, Director
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Mr. Robert 8. Walker

Republican Vice Chairman

Committee on Science, Space,
and Technology

Suite 2321, Rayburn HOB

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Walker:

ral Watkins, WJ

received from

This is in response to your letter of Jume 6, 1

Secretary of Energy, regarding corre
Mr. John Kizer.

Enclosed is a copy of my response to McEwen regarding )

Mr. Kizer's letter.

If we can be of further assistance,

-3

Ryszard Gajewski, Director & /®
Division of Advanced Energy Projects
Office of Basic Energy Sciences, ER-16
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Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20545

June 13, 1989

The Honorable Bob McEwen
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman McEwen:

Your letter of May &, 1989, to the Department of Energy (DOE).that relayed
correspondence from Mr. John Kizer on the subjects of "cold® fusion and on
inertial confinement fusion pellet design has been referred to me for reply.

The Division of Advanced Energy Projects is the appropriate entity within the
Department of Energy for handling matters relared to "cold" fusion. 1
appreciate Mr. Kizer's bringing to our attention f£wo Teferences to sarlier
vork invelving the release of “"excess® heat.

The DOE's inertial fusion program is managed by the Division of Inertial
Fusion. Mr. Kizer may wish to discuss his pellet design with Dr. Sheldon
Kahalas, the Director of that divisien, who can be reached at 301/353-3345,

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Fyszard Gajewski

Ryszard Gajewski, Director
Division of Advanced Energy Projects
Office of Basic Energy Sciences ER-16
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Sheldon Kahalas, DP-243
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Dear Congressman Walker: IAdler
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This is in response to your letter of Jume 6, 1989, to Admiral Watkins,
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Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20545

June 29, 1989

The Honorable Robert 5. Walker

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Science, Space,
and Technology

House of Representatives

Washingron, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

This is in response to your letter of June 6, 1989, to Admiral Watkins,
Secretary of Energy, regarding correspondence that you received from
Mr. John Kizer.

Enclosed is a copy of my response to Congressman McEwen regarding
Mr. Kizer's letter.

If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

UMMTLLE

{:ef'lysznrd Gajewski, Director
Division of Advanced Energy Projects
Office of Basie Energy Sciences, ER-16

Enclosure

ce:

The Henorable Robert A. Roe

Chairman, Committee on Science,
Space, and Technology

House of Representatives

Washingten, D.C. 20515



Department of Energy
Washingion, DC 20545

June 13, 1989

The Honorable Bob McEwen
U.5. House of Representatives
Washingren, DC 20515

Dear Congressman McEwen:

Your letter of May &, 1989, to the Department of Energy (DOE) that relayed
correspondence from Mr. John Kizer on the subjects of "cold”™ fusion and on
inertial confinement fusion pellet design has been referred te me for reply.

The Division of Advanced Energy Projects is the appropriate entity within the
Department of Energy for handling matters related e "cold® fusion. I
appreciate Mr. Kizer's bringing to our attention two references to earlier
work invelving the release of "excess®™ heat.

The DOE's inertial fusion program is managed by the Division of Inertial
Fusion. Mr. Kizer may wish to discuss his pellet design with Dr. Sheldon
Kahalas, the Director of that divisien, whe can be reached at 301/353-3345,

Flease let me know if 1 can be of further assiscance.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Ryszard Gajewski

Ryszard Gajewskl, Director
Division of Advanced Energy Projects
Office of Basic Energy Sciences, ER-16

ce:
Sheldon Kahalas, DP-243
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Hon. James D.
Secretary

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE,
AND TECHNOLOGY

SUITE 2311 RAYBURN HDUSE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20615
(202) 225-83T1

June 6, 1989

Watkins

Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington,

20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:
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I am forwarding the enclosed correspondence from Mr. John
Kizer for your review,

To help expedite Congressman McEwen's reguest, please have

the Department forward their response directly to the
Congressman'

I sincerely appreciate your attention to this matter.

cffice.

up the good work.

RS/Rgd

Enclosure

Sincerely,

ROBLAT 5.

WALKER

Keep

Republican Vice Chairman
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JOHN KIZER

3500 Orchard Drive — Portsmouth, Ohio 45662
Phone (614) 354.8267

April 30, 1589

The Honorable Bob McEwen
U.5. House of Representatives
washington, D.C.

Re: Cold fusion;
Kizer pellet design

Sirs

I have been involved In private nuclear fuslon research for approximately
six years, and 1 have some information which is critically telsted to the cold
fusion experiments of Pons and Fleischmann at Utah, about which there were
hearings last weex before s Hyuse commitlee, Beceuse cold fusion is e totally
nes ides, 1 have been unable to find to whom Lhis informetion should be sent,
as there is no esteblished cold fusion buresucracy. Thus, I am contacting you
so that you might be able to forward it to the apprepriste people within the
Department of Energy and Lhe House of Representatives.

Specifically, in 1947, Lord Raylelgh published In The Proceedings of the
ﬂ%}'ﬂ_l %E}E-Er'-‘z @ report of an experiment in which he dissociated hydrogen into
aloms 1n Lhe presence of platinum. He found emprmous thermal energies ‘released
far greater than could be explaineg by the heat of recombination of hydrogen.
Rayleigh did not know the source @f this energy. In 1957, Burgess and Robb in
the Transaclions of the Faraday Society 53 showed that treces of oxygen (.22 to
.9& mm,) with hydrogen stoms will cause & rise in temperature oh @ metal wire
many times exceeding the heat of recombinstion of H atoms on the wire,

These experiments are strikingly similer to the electrochemical experiments
of Pons and Fleischmann and mean either Lhel there 1s @ chemical explanation
for thelr results (although, perheps, a useful reaction is there) or else that
Rayleigh and Burgess and b were cbserving fuslon 32 and 42 years mgo.

In either case, the comyitliong under which @ similar energy release is observed
in a non-electrochemical situativn should be of immediote inlerost. This is

only & summary, Anjyone who is desirous of mere Information should leel free Lo
call me,

More importantly, I have myself developed a new pellet design which, in my
opinion, would permit ignition using currently evallable implosion devices at

the nitimal_lnbnrutnrias. 1 sclually developed this in early 1984 but I have becn
reluctant to approsch government agencies (1 did SOI, but they did not even
respond to my letter) because of the NIH ("not-invented-here") syndrome. There
18€'a natural and understendable reluctance by researchers directly involved with
a prublem to belleve thal sumegne Lhey do not know could come up wilh a b:lte;
fdem then tha ones they have. IL is nol ihe nermal course. I oid, hmtvr:r.l ;ve
& true Ides, that is, a new understanding of Lhe physics of the situation whic
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lead me to a better pellet design for Imertial confinement fuslon.

As you may know, @ workable pellet gesign for controlled fusion will also
have implications for fusion bomb technology, so I have eschewed the urgings
of some to contact foreign guvernments or corporations. (Specifically, a
workable design for s controlled fuslon pellet will alsoc make it possible to
detonate a fusion bumb without a Fission Lrigger, eliminating meny-of the
engineering limilallons on nuclear proliferalion). 1 had felt that il would bLe
somewhal futlle even to approach the government sbuut testing my pellet design
beceuse I am a "nobody" in the fuslon community but, though my ldea ls somewhat
radical, it Is about 1/100,000 th as radicel es cold fusion a la Pons and
Fleischmann., By comparison I em In the mainline of fusion researchs 1T my pellnt
gesign would recelve a testing and would work, it would Justify the billions that
have been spent on the main lime of fuslon research (particularly inertlal
confinement fusion) sc 1 am hoping thet you will be able to help me in finding
an open=minded individuel within the DDE or DOD who will at least glve my idea
@ falr hesring. 1 thank you for any help that you Can give me.

Though I am unknown In the fusion comnunity, 1.8m not en ignoramus. |
represented Ohio State on the Cenmeral Eleclric Dowl television program. I won
8n NSF and two other fellowships in graduate school end I have won several
snall physics awargs in competition wilh well=known pepple (cne of which,
coincidentally, wes Judged at the universlity of Utah). The Foundation for
Economic Education (publisher uf The Fyeeman and many other things) wrole in
1974 that I had "adoed a new dimenslon Lg studles of Lhe energy crisis.™
In all, I have had approximately one hundred publications.

I hope the information relsted to "cold fuslon" is of benefit, and I hope
that we can work together to further what 1 believe {s my solution to the
problem of controlled fusion.

Very truly yours,

John Kizer



